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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 3:15 PM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Justin Wong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD Survey: Our ref:C10018334/KY || OI-SLD5569E (GREY) TP-FBD8397H || Est: 

$0.00  || MESSRS HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP 
Attachments: C10018334.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: FBD8397H 

Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr. Justin , who is copied in the email.  
We appreciate if you can keep him in the loop. 
 

Venue   :              Messrs Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, Blk C 
#01-61/01-34 
Singapore 417883 

Contact:              Mr. Albert Tan @ 6746 5519 (Please call before going) 
 

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 12:14 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; 'YLTEAM26' 
<ylteam26@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request On 04-11-2022 || Ourf: C10018334/KY || FBD 8397 H AND SLD 5569 E ON 28 OCTOBER 
2022  
Importance: High 
 
 
Our Ref: FBD 8397 H (et) 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
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We refer to your email on even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.
 
Our client confirmed appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert for this matter. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 

Venue   :              Messrs Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, Blk C 
#01-61/01-34 
Singapore 417883 

Contact:              Mr. Albert Tan @ 6746 5519 (Please call before going) 
 
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, 
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Elaine Toh (Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534 2811 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 6535 6802 
 
From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 4:57 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; 'YLTEAM26' <ylteam26@gmail.com> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SLD 5569 E --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBD 8397 H AND SLD 5569 E 
ON 28 OCTOBER 2022 ALONG ECP TOWARDS TPE BEFORE EXIT 1 AT ABOUT 1745 HOURS 
Importance: High 
 
 
Our Ref: FBD 8397 H (et) 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We are instructed by ESWARAVAKA PAVAN KUMAR to notify you of a road traffic accident on 28 October 2022 at about
1745 hours along ECP towards TPE before exit 1 involving our client’s motor vehicle registration number FBD 8397 H and motor 
vehicle registration SLD 5569 E driven by you/your insured at the material time. 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged motor 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct 
a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall 
proceed to repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Elaine Toh (Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 

 FOR SURVEYOR 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection. 
Thank you. 
 
Appointed surveyor : 
(Name & Signature) 
 
 
Date & Time of Inspection : 
 
 
  

 

 
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Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534 2811 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 6535 6802 
 
 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 


